
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Frigo, Victoria (COE) 

 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

 
Frigo, Victoria (COE) 

Monday, November 28, 2011 2:47 PM 

'David M. Wolpin' 

Centorino, Joseph (COE) 

Gifts for City Employees (INQ 11-176) 
 

 
Hello David, 

You asked if a city may purchase merchandise, such as household electronic equipment, to be used as 

door prizes randomly awarded to employees who attend the city’s annual city employee holiday party. 

We understand that the public purpose of the event is to develop working relationships among 

employees and recognize the efforts of city employees. Some citizens may not be supportive of public 

funds being used in this way, and the Ethics Commission staff does not endorse this practice. 

Nevertheless, the facts you presented do not violate the County Ethics Code at Sec. 2-11.1 (e). 

If the city chooses to proceed with the purchases, the city should avoid any suggestions that a quid pro 

quo arrangement is inferred or implied. See RQO 05-119. In particular, city vendors 

should not be targeted when purchasing prizes. See RQO 09-21. 

The prizes are gifts to the city employees because the employees have not provided adequate 

consideration for the prizes. Therefore, quarterly gift disclosure forms must be filed as required under 

Section 2-11.1 (e)(4) if the items received are valued at more than $100. 

If you have additional questions, please feel free to contact Joe Centorino or me. 

Sincerely, 

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY 

Phone: 305 350-0601 

Fax: 305 579-0273 

 
 

 
19 West Flagler St., Suite 820 

Miami, FL 33130 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail 

messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. 
 

 
From: David M. Wolpin 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 5:10 PM 

To: 'Centorino, Joseph (COE)' 

Cc: David M. Wolpin 

Subject: FW: Miami- Dade County Ethics Code 
 

 
Hi Joe- as a staff opinion of the County Ethics Commission, please advise as to whether you agree that where a City has 
purchased merchandise ( including household electronic equipment), the City may award those items to City employees, 

as door prizes randomly awarded to employees who attend the City’s annual city employee holiday party. Each employee 

would receive a ticket as they enter the event, and the items would be awarded to those matching numbered tickets that 

are randomly drawn. 
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The annual event promotes the working relationship of the divers array of City employees, and serves to show the 
appreciation of the City for the employee’s hard work and dedication. 

 
Further, if you concur that the items may be awarded in that fashion, would quarterly gift disclosure be required under 
Section 2-11.1 (e)(4), as to those items valued at more than $100? 

 
Thank you for your assistance . 

 
The  l ink ed im age  c an n ot be  di s pl a y ed. Th e fi l e m ay  h av e  been  m ov ed,  r en am ed,  or  del et ed.  Ver i fy  th at  the  l in k po ints  t o  the  c orr ect  fil e  an d l oc at i on .  

 
David M. Wolpin, Esq. 

Member 

 
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza Cole & Boniske, P.L. 

200 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1900 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

www.wsh-law.com 

Tel: (954) 763-4242 

Fax: (954) 764-7770 

 
 
 

Think before you print 
 
 
 

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information 

which is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by telephone (954) 763-4242 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any 

attachments. 

 
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 

inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 

unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose 

of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to 

another party any matters addressed herein. 

 
{Reply Separator} 

 
Member 

 
Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza Cole & Boniske, P.L. 

200 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1900 

Fort Lauderdale 

FL 

33301 

www.wsh-law.com 

 
 
 
 

 
THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT 

 
 
 
 

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information 
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which is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by telephone (305) 854-0800 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any 

attachments. 

 
Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 

inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 

unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose 

of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to 

another party any matters addressed herein. 
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